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February 15, 2022 

38132 00 

 

Re:  1 Fourth Street 

  Bulk Variance 

  Review #1 

  Block 701, Lot 16 

  Riverton Borough 

  Application #V-02-2022 

 

 

Planning Board of the Borough of Riverton 

attn: Michelle Hack, Board Secretary 

Municipal Building 

505A Howard Street 

Riverton, NJ  08077 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

We have received an Application for a Bulk Variance from Matthew and Laura Spataro for their 

property at 1 Fourth Street and offer the following for your consideration: 

 

 

Applicant's Proposal 

 

The Applicant is seeking a bulk variance for impervious coverage for the construction of a 12 feet by 

24 feet (288 SF) addition to the south side of their existing single-family dwelling.  The property is 

situated within the R8 Zoning District.  The lot is currently improved with a 1,267 SF single-family 

dwelling, 771 SF two-story garage, a 105 SF shed, bituminous driveway, concrete walk and rear 

concrete patio.  The lot has a total area of 10,100 SF (0.232 Acres).  The property is surrounded by 

similar residential properties on all sides.  

 

The following information has been provided by the Applicant: 

 

1. Borough of Riverton Planning Board Application, complete with associated forms, 

January 28, 2022. 

2. Survey of Premises, prepared by JTS Engineers & Land Surveyors, dated July 27, 2013, 

which illustrates the approximate location of the improvements proposed with the 

Application.  

3. Building and Lot Coverage Worksheet, prepared by Laura Spataro, dated January 28, 

2022. 

4. Illegible architectural renderings and floor plans. 

 

 

Christopher J. Noll, PE, CME, PP 
President & CEO 

Barbara J. Fegley, AICP, PP 
Sec./Treas. & Sr. Vice President 

William H. Kirchner, PE, CME, N-2 
Vice President 

Rakesh R. Darji, PE, PP, CME, CFM, Vice President 

Harry R. Fox, NICET III, CPSI 

G. Jeffrey Hanson, PE, CME 

Joseph R. Hirsh, PE, CME, CPWM 

C. Jeremy Noll, PE, CME, CPWM 

Joseph P. Orsino, Jr. CET 

Marc H. Selover, LSRP, PG 

Benjamin R. Weller, PE, CME, CPWM, S-3, C-3 
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Completeness Review  

 

Our office has reviewed the submitted materials for completeness and has no objection to the Board 

deeming the Application complete, provided that the information requested in this letter is provided 

to our office in advance of the Board hearing and/or covered by testimony provided by the Applicant 

at the Board Hearing.   

 

 

Zoning Review 

 

1. Borough Code Section 128-20-G limits impervious coverage to a maximum of thirty five 

percent (35%) in the R8 Zone.  Upon completion of the proposed improvements the 

impervious coverage of the lot will be 42.3%.  A variance is required.  It should be noted that 

the existing impervious coverage is 41.1% and that although the home addition is 288 SF, 

that approximately 165 SF of existing concrete walk along the side of the house will be 

removed in conjunction with construction of the addition, resulting in an overall net increase 

of 123 SF of impervious surface.   

 

2. Regarding Comment No. 1: For "c" variances the applicant must demonstrate that the strict 

application of the zoning regulations to the property create a hardship or result in exceptional 

practical difficulties by reason of the exceptional shape of the property or the exceptional 

topographic conditions uniquely affecting the property. 

 

 

Miscellaneous Comments 

 

1. The markup of the existing survey does not provide the exact location of the proposed 

addition.  The Applicant shall provide the distance from the front line of the house to the 

front line of the addition and verify the dimensions of the addition in order to confirm that no 

setback variances are required. 

 

2. The copy of the architectural floor plan / rendering that was provided to our office is 

illegible.  The Applicant’s presentation should include a legible copy of the plan for the 

Board’s reference.  Additionally, the Applicant should provide testimony regarding the 

materials (i.e. wood, composite, etc.) and colors that are being used to construct the proposed 

addition.   

 

3. No topographic information has been submitted in conjunction with the Application.  The 

Applicant should be prepared to provide testimony regarding the drainage patterns of the 

property, as well as any anticipated impacts on adjacent properties or Borough right of way 

(i.e. roadway drainage) as a result of the proposed increase in impervious surface.  It is noted 

that the Applicant has stated in their application that they will install a subsurface drainage 

system (i.e. drywell) to attenuate the roof runoff from the proposed addition.  Details for the 

system should be provided to this office for review to ensure proper sizing, materials, etc. 

 

4. All necessary permits for the proposed improvements shall be obtained through the Borough 

Construction Office prior to the start of any work on the project. 
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5. Section 128-40-C of the Borough Ordinance places any lot upon which there is located a 

building that was built prior to 1941 within the designation of the Borough Historical Area.  

As per Sections 128-41 through 128-45 of the Ordinance all building modifications proposed 

on properties with Historical Area designation are required to seek approval from the 

Borough Architectural Review Committee.  The Applicant should provide testimony 

regarding when the existing dwelling was constructed to determine whether the lot is 

designated within the Historical Area. 

 

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 
        Sincerely, 

         
        G Jeffrey Hanson, PE, CME 

        Planning Board Engineer 
 

 

 

cc:  Matthew & Laura Spataro, 1 Fourth Street, Riverton, NJ  08077 

  Alan H. Ettenson, Esquire, Applicant’s Attorney, 123 N. Church St., PO Box 237, Moorestown, NJ  08057 

 Charles D. Petrone, Esquire, Board Solicitor 

 Pete Clifford, Borough Zoning Officer 
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